A49/04/35/5  page 2 < &\

o e (5[0

Fro-™ ) Heather Steen

Ser, . 11 May 2006 08:31
To:
Subject: RE: Email from Mr A P Walby re Claire Roberts (deceased)

| accept the evidence of Dr Heather Steen, Consultant Paediatrician, that the first blood test showing a serum sodium
level of 121 mmol/l should have led to a clinical re-assessment of Claire. That blood test should have been repeated
and at the same time there should have been a reduction in fluids.

The fluids were restricted and | do think it is important that we draw attention to it. As it sounds that we didn't
Heather

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent: 10 May 2006 09:43

To: Heather Steen

Subject: Email from Mr A P Walby re Claire Roberts (deceased)

Heather

éE:‘HM Coroner's Office have provided the attached Verdict dated 4.5.06. You will note that in the third last sentence it
states that ".... and at the same time there should have been a reduction in fluids”. From your Deposition (page 2 first
paragraph) it records that the saline was reduced to 2/3 of its value.

I think HM Coroner meant to say ".... there should have been a greater reduction in fluids". It may seem a small point
but the Verdict is wrong on this point and | wonder do you think I should ask the Trust's solicitor to point this out to
HMC ?
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To: Heather Steen +

Subject: Email from Mr A P Walby re Claire Roberts (deceased)

ROBERTS, CLAIRE

MARGARET.doc (...

Heather
HM Coroner's Office have provided the attached Verdict dated 4.5.06. vYou will note
that in the third last sentence it gtates that ".... and at the same time there should
have been a reduction in fluids". From your Deposition (page 2 first paragraph) it

records that the saline was reduced to 2/3 of itg value.

I think HM Coroner meant to say ".... there should have been a greater reduction in
fluids". It may seem a small point but the Verdict is wrong on this point and I wonder
do you think I should ask the Trust's solicitor to point this out to HMC ?

Peter
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ROBERTS, CLAIRE
MARGARET.doc (...

Please find attached verdict as requested.

CR - ROYAL

139-026-003






